CT-1346
Holly Hill Tobacco Barn

Architectural Survey File

This is the architectural survey file for this MIHP record. The survey file is organized reverse-
chronological (that is, with the latest material on top). It contains all MIHP inventory forms, National
Register nomination forms, determinations of eligibility (DOE) forms, and accompanying documentation
such as photographs and maps.

Users should be aware that additional undigitized material about this property may be found in on-site
architectural reports, copies of HABS/HAER or other documentation, drawings, and the “vertical files” at
the MHT Library in Crownsville. The vertical files may include newspaper clippings, field notes, draft
versions of forms and architectural reports, photographs, maps, and drawings. Researchers who need a
thorough understanding of this property should plan to visit the MHT Library as part of their research
project; look at the MHT web site (mht.maryland.gov) for details about how to make an appointment.

All material is property of the Maryland Historical Trust.
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CAPSULE SUMMARY

CT-1346

Holly Hill Tobacco Barn

Dares Beach Road

Prince Frederick Vicinity

Calvert County, Maryland

Holly Hill Log and Frame Tobacco Barn is located on the south side of Dares Beach
Road, 500 feet to the west of the farmhouse with which the barn is associated. The
combination barn is comprised of two barns, one of log construction and the other of
frame construction, abutting one another on their gable ends. Built first, the log barn is
divided into two pens, measuring twenty-three-and-a-half by forty-seven feet. The frame
barn was built at a later date, located to the west of the log portion, and measures
seventy-two by twenty-two feet with a shed addition on the north side measuring
seventy-two by fourteen feet which includes a stripping room in its eastern corner. Both
barns have gable roofs and are oriented on an east-west axis. The log portion likely dates
from the late-eighteenth or early-nineteenth century based on its double pen plan and log

construction. The frame portion has a similar shape and massing as Black Friars Tobacco

Barn (CH-42) and likely dates from the second quarter of the nineteenth century.



Maryland Historical Trust
Maryland Inventory of
Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. CT-1346

1. Name of Property

historic Holly Hill Tobacco Barn

other

2. Location

street and number near 2985 Dares Beach Road

not for publication

city, town Prince Frederick ___ vicinity
county Calvert
3. Owner of Property
name Pattie Turner Walker and Mary K Stone Trustees et al.
street and number 1426 Park Ave. telephone
city, town Baltimore state  Maryland zip code 21217
4. Location of Legal Description
courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Calvert County Courthouse liber BIS 1029/ ABE 1005 folio 299/106

city, town Prince Frederick tax map 25 tax parcel 11

tax ID number

5. Primary Location of Additional Data

Contributing Resource in National Register District

Contributing Resource in Local Historic District

Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Recorded by HABS/HAER

Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT

Other:

6. Classification

Category Ownership Current Function
district public agriculture landscape
X __building(s) x__private commerce/trade ___ recreation/culture
structure both defense religion
_____site ___domestic social
__ object education transportation
__ funerary work in progress
government unknown
health care vacant/not in use
____industry x__other:

Resource Count
Contributing Noncontributing

1 buildings
sites
structures
objects
Total

Number of Contributing Resources
previously listed in the Inventory
0



7. Description Inventory No. CT-1346

Condition
____excellent x__ deteriorated
____good ____ruins
__ fair __ altered

Holly Hill Log and Frame Tobacco Barn is located at the end of a dirt farm road 0.30 miles to the south of its intersection with Dares
Beach Road. The barn sits 500 feet to the west of the farmhouse with which the barn is associated. The combination barn is
comprised of two barns, one of log construction and the other of frame construction, abutting one another on their gable ends. Built
first, the log barn is divided into two pens, measuring twenty-three-and-a-half by forty-seven feet. The frame barn was built at a later
date, located to the west of the log portion, and measures seventy-two by twenty-two feet with a shed addition on the north side
measuring seventy-two by fourteen feet which includes a stripping room in its eastern corner. Both barns have gable roofs and are
oriented on an east-west axis. The log portion likely dates from the late-eighteenth or early-nineteenth century based on its double pen
plan and log construction. The frame portion has a similar shape and massing as Black Friars Tobacco Barn (CH-42) and likely dates
from the second quarter of the nineteenth century.

The log barn consists of two pens under one continuous roof, each roughly twenty by twenty-three feet. Logs are notched on their
ends and stacked one on top of the other off the ground with no sill. While the logs were left in the round and unchinked so that air
might pass through gaps, the joists, plate and collars are hewn. Tier poles consist of small round saplings supported at either end by
H-shaped braces nailed to the logs. A continuous plate runs the entire length of the double-pen barn. Unlike other surviving double-
pen log tobacco barns (such as Willow Glen CT-34), this log barn was constructed with a very narrow impassable aisle between the
two pens. The barn is also unusual in its lack of human-sized doors. Small openings, measuring two to three feet tall and four to five
feet wide, are centered on both the north and south walls of each pen and also the eastern wall of the easternmost pen. Although these
small openings are the only ground-level entry into the barn, they may have been added when the barn was converted to house animals
evidenced by a hay trough added to the western wall of the easternmost pen. The small doors may also indicate that this barn was
used for fire-curing. But no evidence of chinking between the logs remains. A small opening in the western gable might have
allowed entry via a wagon or ladder for tobacco hanging.

Vertical board sheathing was added to the log barn at a later point, perhaps when it was converted to its animal use as there are no
vents incorporated into the siding. The roof is covered with corrugated metal and rafters are on four foot centers and rest on a flat
false plate. Each rafter is supported by three collars half-lapped and nailed into each rafter.

The frame barn has a double transverse-aisle plan with two aisles each large enough to accommodate a wagon. The barn is divided
into nine eight-foot bays. Three double doors are centered on both the north side of the original block and the south side of the shed.
While the outer sets of doors open into aisles, the central set of doors on both the north and south walls open over a continuous sill
suggesting they were primarily used for ventilation. Timbers within the barn are a mix of hewn, sash sawn and circular sawn, joined
with pegged mortise-and-tenon joints as well as wire nails. Four cross-sills extend from the north to the south walls. Sills are
supported by intermittent poured concrete piers. A transverse line of round posts aligns with the ridge of the gable and supports tier
poles which are notched into the posts. Tier poles are a mixture of circular sawn and round sapling. In some cases the tier poles are
continuous across the width of the barn, supported midway by a cross piece nailed to the round posts. In other cases the tier poles
terminate at the round posts into which they are notched and nailed.

The frame barn is sheathed with vertical board siding. There are no ventilation panels on the barn’s main block. The north side of the
gable roof is covered with standing seam metal and its purlins consist of wide boards laid side-by-side. The south side of the gable
roof, including the shed, is covered with corrugated metal sheets similar to the log barn, Purlins under the corrugated metal are spaced
much wider apart. The roof is supported by rafters on four foot centers which rest on a flat false plate. Each rafter is supported by
three collars.

An early Period II shed stands on the frame barn’s south elevation. Timbers in the shed are similar in joinery and shaping method to
those of the frame barn. Shed rafters intersect with the barn’s rafters at their apex. A stripping room has been incorporated into the
eastern end of the shed in a third period of construction. The stripping shed is lined with sheetrock, ceiled with loose boards and has a
dirt floor. A re-used twelve-light glazed door provides entry into the room on its western wall. Two sets of windows on the eastern
wall provide light to the workspace.



8. Significance Inventory No. CT-1346

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below

__ 1600-1699 x_ agriculture __ economics __ health/medicine __ performing arts

_1700-1799 __ archeology __ education __ industry __ philosophy

x_ 1800-1899 __architecture __ engineering __ invention ___ politics/government

__ 1900-1999 __art __ entertainment/ __landscape architecture __ religion

__2000- ___commerce recreation __law __ science
___ communications __ ethnic heritage __literature __social history
__community planning  __ exploration/ __ maritime history __ transportation
__conservation settlement __ military ___ other:

Specific dates Architect/Builder

Construction dates

Evaluation for:

National Register Maryland Register x__not evaluated

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the
history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form — see manual.)

The Holly Hill Tobacco Barn raises more questions than it answers. Consisting of two barns, one log and one timber frame, standing
with their gable ends nearly touching, Holly Hill is an unusual example of barn construction and addition. The log barn, measuring
forty-seven by twenty-three feet, is made up of two free-standing pens under one continuous plate and roof structure. The unusual
feature of the log barn is its lack of human-sized doors. There are several small openings on the north and south side of each pen and
a gable end opening in the siding on the barn’s western end. The second barn, and larger of the two, is of braced frame construction
and exhibits a double transverse-aisle plan. Although the two barns abut one another, there is no direct access between the two
buildings. This combination barn is significant because of its potential for further research on early log tobacco barn construction
usage and the strategies and methods of tobacco barn expansion.

Information gathered from this barn can also be used to understand larger patterns of tobacco barn construction and curing processes
across southern Maryland. Between 2007 and 2008, the Center for Historic Architecture and Design conducted intensive-level
documentation across Calvert, Charles and St. Mary’s Counties on tobacco barns that represented both common and unique
construction between 1750 and 1950. Like the Calvert County Tobacco Barn Survey conducted in 1990, the purpose of this study was
to document and record tobacco barns as a highly threatened architectural and agricultural resource. The National Trust for
Preservation cited the Southern Maryland Tobacco Barn as one of the eleven most threatened building types in the United States.
Information from this study reveals specific patterns of change over time in use and construction of tobacco barns across the southern
Maryland region.



9. Major Bibliographical References Inventory No. CT-1346

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property .25 acres
Acreage of historical setting
Quadrangle name Prince Frederick Quadrangle scale: 1:24.000

Verbal boundary description and justification

11. Form Prepared by

nameltitle Anna Blinn Cole, Graduate Research Assistant

organization Center for Historic Architecture and Design, University of Delaware  date February 2009
street & number 307 Allison Hall telephone  302-831-8097

city or town Newark state DE

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland Legislature
to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Maryland Department of Planning
100 Community Place
Crownsville, MD 21032-2023
410-514-7600
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For additional documentation of this resource see the “Southern Maryland Tobacco
Barn Project”; call number FRR Mary 21












